
ANNUAL 
TOWN MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN 
To the legal voters, residents of the Town of Cunningham in the County of 
Champaign and State of Illinois, that the Annual Town Meeting of said 
Town will take place on  

Tuesday, April 9, 2024 
Being the second Tuesday of said month 

At the hour of 6:00 p.m. | City of 
Urbana Council Chambers 

400 South Vine Street, Urbana, IL 61801 

For the transaction of the miscellaneous business of the said township; and after a Moderator 
having been elected, will proceed to hear and consider reports of officers, and decide on such 
measures as it may, in pursuance of law, come before the meeting; and to consider and decide 
the following: 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order by Town Clerk
2. Approval of Minutes

a. April 11, 2023
3. Adoption of Public Input Guidelines
4. Election and Oath of Moderator
5. Public Participation
6. Program Updates from Cunningham Township Supervisor’s and Assessor’s Office
7. Reports of Officers
8. Annual Financial Statement of Supervisor (Fiscal Year 2022-2023)
9. Shall the following advisory question of public policy be placed on the ballot for 

submission to the voters in Cunningham
Township, in Champaign County, in the State of Illinois, for the November 5, 2024 
election: "Shall the City of Urbana adopt a policy whereby the City shall not invest in any 
fossil fuel company, or any subsidiary, affiliate, or parent of any fossil fuel company?"

10. Shall the following advisory question of public policy be placed on the ballot for 
submission to the voters in Cunningham Township, in Champaign County, in the State of 
Illinois, for the November 5, 2024 election: "Shall the United States federal government 
and subordinate divisions stop giving military funding to Israel, which currently costs 
taxpayers 3.8 billion dollars a year, given Israel's global recognition as an apartheid 
regime with a track record of human rights violations?"

11. Time and Place of Next Annual Town Meeting – [6:00 p.m., Tuesday, April 8, 2025]
12. Adjournment

TOWNSHIP ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT can be found - 
https://www.city.urbana.il.us/_Cunningham_Township/?Folder=/Cunningham_Township/Ordina 
nces_Resolutions/Financial_Reports/Archive 

https://www.city.urbana.il.us/_Cunningham_Township/?Folder=/Cunningham_Township/Ordinances_Resolutions/Financial_Reports/Archive
https://www.city.urbana.il.us/_Cunningham_Township/?Folder=/Cunningham_Township/Ordinances_Resolutions/Financial_Reports/Archive


STATE OF ILLINOIS 

TOWN OF CUNNINGHAM 
400 South Vine Streety 

URBANA, ILLINOIS, 61801 

ANNUAL MEETING OF THE ELECTORS OF THE 
TOWN OF CUNNINGHAM 

MINUTES 

Tuesday, April 11, 2023 

The Annual Town Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. April 11, 2023, in the Urbana City 
Council Chambers at 400 South Vine Street, Urbana, Illinois 61801. 

CALL TO ORDER 

The Town Clerk, Phyllis D. Clark, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Elected officials 
present: Danielle Chynoweth, Township Supervisor, Township Clerk, Phyllis D. Clark. Electors 
present: James Quisenberry, Shirese Hursey. 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

Town Clerk Clark called for the approval of the April 12, 2022 Annual Town Minutes. Motion 
by James Quisenberry and seconded by Shirese Hursey for approval. Minutes were approved by 
voice vote. 

ELECTION OF MODERATOR 

Town Clerk called for nominations from the floor for the electors to select a moderator from 
those in attendance. Supervisor Chynoweth nominated elector James Quisenberry to serve as 
Moderator. Elector Quisenberry accepted the call to moderate this Annual Town Meeting. Clerk 
Clark proceeded to administer the oath of office to the Moderator for this Annual Meeting. 

PUBLIC INPUT 

Moderator Quisenberry called for public comment. There were none. 

PROGRAM UPDATES FROM CUNNINGHAM TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR and ASSESSOR 

Presented by Danielle Chynoweth, Cunningham Township Supervisor. She provided a complete 
overview of the programs and projects that Township is providing for the underserved in our 
community. 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS 

There were none. 



ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Supervisor Chynoweth advised that the Financial Statements are on file in the Township Office 
and the Clerk's Office. 

Resolution No. T-2023-01-00SR: A Resolution Authorizing Certain Individuals to Sign Checks 
for Cunningham Township [this item was 1101 voted on since the decision has not been finalized]. 

TIME and PLACE OF NEXT ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 

[Tuesday, April 9, 2024 at 6:00p.m.]. The motion to accept the next Annual Town Meeting was 
moved by Shirese Hursey and seconded by Danielle Chynoweth. The motion carried by voice 
vote. 

ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business to come before the electors of this Town Meeting, Moderator 
Quisenberry declared this Annual Town Meeting adjourned at 6:09 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Phyllis D. Clark 
Cunningham Township Clerk 



(Proposed) PUBLIC INPUT GUIDELINES

The City of Urbana welcomes Public Input during open meetings of the City Council, the City Council’s Committee of the 
Whole, City Boards and Commissions, and other City-sponsored meetings. Our goal is to foster respect for the meeting 
process, and respect for all people participating as members of the public body, city staff, and the general public. The City 
is required to conduct all business during public meetings. The presiding officer is responsible for conducting those 
meetings in an orderly and efficient manner. 
Public Input will be taken in the following ways: 

Email Input 
Public comments must be received prior to the closing of the meeting record (at the time of adjournment unless otherwise 
noted) at the following: cityclerk@urbanaillinois.us. The subject line of the email must include the words “PUBLIC 
INPUT” and the meeting date. Your email will be sent to all City Council members, the Mayor, City Administrator, and 
City Clerk. Emailed public comments labeled as such will be incorporated into the public meeting record, with personal 
identifying information redacted. Copies of emails will be posted after the meeting minutes have been approved. 

Written Input 
Any member of the public may submit their comments addressed to the members of the public body in writing. If a person 
wishes their written comments to be included in the record of Public Input for the meeting, the writing should so state. 
Written comments must be received prior to the closing of the meeting record (at the time of adjournment unless 
otherwise noted). 

Verbal Input 
Protocol for Public Input is one of respect for the process of addressing the business of the City. Obscene or profane 
language, or other conduct that threatens to impede the orderly progress of the business conducted at the meeting is 
unacceptable. 

Public comment shall be limited to no more than five (5) minutes per person. The Public Input portion of the meeting 
shall total no more than two (2) hours, unless otherwise shortened or extended by majority vote of the public body 
members present. The presiding officer or the city clerk or their designee, shall monitor each speaker's use of time and 
shall notify the speaker when the allotted time has expired. A person may participate and provide Public Input once during 
a meeting and may not cede time to another person, or split their time if Public Input is held at two (2) or more different 
times during a meeting. The presiding officer may give priority to those persons who indicate they wish to speak on an 
agenda item upon which a vote will be taken. 

The presiding officer or public body members shall not enter into a dialogue with citizens. Questions from the public body 
members shall be for clarification purposes only. Public Input shall not be used as a time for problem solving or reacting to 
comments made but, rather, for hearing citizens for informational purposes only. 

In order to maintain the efficient and orderly conduct and progress of the public meeting, the presiding officer of the meeting 
shall have the authority to raise a point of order and provide a verbal warning to a speaker who engages in the conduct or 
behavior proscribed under “Verbal Input”.  Any member of the public body participating in the meeting may also raise a 
point of order with the presiding officer and request that they provide a verbal warning to a speaker.  If the speaker refuses to 
cease such conduct or behavior after being warned by the presiding officer, the presiding officer shall have the authority to 
mute the speaker’s microphone and/or video presence at the meeting.  The presiding officer will inform the speaker that they 
may send the remainder of their remarks via e-mail to the public body for inclusion in the meeting record. 

Accommodation 
If an accommodation is needed to participate in a City meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at least 48 hours in 
advance so that special arrangements can be made using one of the following methods: 

- Phone: 217.384.2366
- Email: CityClerk@urbanaillinois.us



Re: Township Advisory Referendum Process

State of Illinois statute (60 ILCS 1/30-205) allows citizens to place an advisory referendum on

election ballots.

Advisory referenda are a form of direct democracy where registered voters within a township

determine the outcome; elected representatives do not make the decision.

The process:

1. A citizen creates a petition supporting an advisory referendum question to be placed on

the Annual Meeting agenda of the local township.

2. The citizen gathers the required number of signatures of registered voters within the

township and submits it to the township clerk by March 1.

3. The clerk must place the referendum on the agenda for the Annual Meeting, which is

held each year on the second Tuesday of April.

4. The registered voters of the township who are in attendance at the Annual Meeting vote

on whether the referendum should be placed on the ballot of the next election.

5. If it passes, the clerk must submit it to the county clerk for placement on the ballot.

6. Voters then vote yes or no on each question in the November election.

7. The referendum is intended to survey the will of the voters. Passing the referendum on

the election ballot does not obligate any governing body to act.

One limit recently imposed by the legislature is to limit the referendums to no more than three

on the township Annual Meeting agenda. There are two referenda that were submitted by the

Cunningham Township electorate by the deadline.

This year’s Annual Meeting is April 9, 2024 6:00 p.m. in City of Urbana Council Chambers at 400

South Vine Street, Urbana, IL 61801.

Sincerely,

Danielle Chynoweth

Cunningham Township Supervisor



75 

HOW TO ACCOMPLISH WHAT YOU WANT TO DO IN MEETINGS 

MAIN MOTION 

You want to propose a new idea or action for the group. 

• After recognition, make a main motion.
• Member: "Madame Chairman, I move that _________."

AMENDING A MOTION

• You want to change some of the wording that is being discussed.
• After recognition, "Madame Chairman, I move that the motion be amended by adding

the following words ________."
• After recognition, "Madame Chairman, I move that the motion be amended by striking

out the following words ________."
• After recognition, "Madame Chairman, I move that the motion be amended by striking

out the following words, _________, and adding in their place the following words
________."

LIMIT DEBATE 

You think discussion is getting long, but you want to give a reasonable length of time for 
consideration of the question. 

• After recognition, "Madam President, I move to limit discussion to two minutes per
speaker."

RECESS 

You want to take a break for a while. 

• After recognition, "Madame Moderator, I move to recess for ten minutes."

ADJOURNMENT 

You want the meeting to end. 

• After recognition, "Madame Chairman, I move to adjourn."

(Continued on back)



76 

You have made a motion and after discussion, are sorry you made it. 

• After recognition, "Madam President, I ask permission to withdraw my motion."

POINT OF ORDER 

It is obvious that the meeting is not following proper rules. 

• Without recognition, "I rise to a point of order," or "Point of order."

PERMISSION TO WITHDRAW A MOTION



78 

Roberts Rules of Order Reference Sheet



79 






































































































	Agenda
	April 11, 2023 Minutes
	Proposed Public Input Guidelines
	Supervisor Letter on Township Advisory Referendum Process
	How to make a motion FAQ
	Roberts Rules of Order
	Roberts Rules of Order Continued 
	FY 2023 AFR



